



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: ATISN 27217
Date: 5 August 2026

Dear ,

ATISN 27217

Thank you for your request which I received on 14 July. You asked for:

Details of any current relationship or partnership between the Welsh Government and an organisation called Get Safe Online.

<https://www.getsafeonline.org/partners-and-supporters/>

Our response

The Cyber Resilience Unit of Welsh Government has no current contract or relationship with Get Safe Online.

Get Safe Online is a recognised external stakeholder in the online safety sector, and the Digital Resilience in Education (DRiE) team has had occasional contact with the organisation where they have offered to share information and resources. While we are aware of and value the organisation's contribution to the wider online safety landscape, DRiE has not contracted directly with Get Safe Online.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

or e-mail: Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Website: www.ico.org.uk

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely